
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
A.    MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
B. ROLL CALL 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement) 
 none 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. February 25, 2023 Special Saturday Work Session  
2. March 25, 2024  Study Session Meeting Minutes (Pension Fund Overview) 
3. March 25, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

 
F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

none 
G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

1. Kevin Taylor was sworn in to the Traffic Commission on April 3rd in the Clerk’s office. 
 

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.   
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room. 

 
The public may also submit written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  sent via email to:  
councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to City Council prior 
to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. Please note, when 
submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and 
address are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
I. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
J. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1.  Liquor License (Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing) – 6662 Delmar Blvd., Suite C 
 

K. CONSENT AGENDA (1 voice vote required) 
1.  Liquor License (Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing) – 6662 Delmar Blvd., Suite C 
2.  Funding Request – Permitting Software Update (MyGov, Version 5) 
3.  Emerald Ash Borer – Removal and Replacement 
4.  FEMA Flood Restoration – General Works Package 
5.  Roofing Material and Services Proposal 
6.  MoDOT Grant Applications (Public Safety) 
7.  Public Consumption Application 

 
L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT –  (voice vote on each item as needed) 

1.  City Manager Updates 
2.  Facade Improvement Applications - FY23 

  
M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  (2nd and 3rd readings – roll call vote required) 

None 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, April 8, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


Page 2 of 2 
 

 
N. NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions   (voice vote required)  

1. Resolution 2024-04  Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Amendment #1 
 
Bills   (Introduction and 1st reading - no vote required) 
 None 
 
O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 

1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

R. EXECUTIVE SESSION (roll call vote required) 
Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions, causes 
of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications 
between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys. 

 
S. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The public may also observe via: 
Live Stream via YouTube: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ 
 
Posted April 4, 2024 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ






















































March 25, 2024 - Study Session Minutes    Page 1 of 4 

STUDY SESSION 
Pension Fund Overview 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, March 25 2024 
6:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Study Session of the City Council of University City held on Monday, March 25, 2024, Mayor
Terry Crow, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:
Councilmember Stacy Clay; (excused) 
Councilmember Aleta Klein 
Councilmember Steven McMahon; (excused) 
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales 
Councilmember Dennis Fuller 
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr.; HR 
Director, Amy Williams, and Finance Director, Keith Cole.  

2. CHANGES TO REGULAR AGENDA
None

3. PENSION FUND OVERVIEW
Mr. Rose stated there have been some discussions about the parity between these two funds
administered by the City.  So, he has asked the H.R. Director, Amy Williams, to provide Council
with a presentation identifying the benefits that are included in each fund and illustrating what each
fund entails.  In addition, he has asked that this presentation be presented to the Pension Board at
their next meeting.

Ms. Williams stated that the City administers two plans, the Non-Uniform Pension Plan and the 
Uniform Pension Plan. 

Basic Information 
• Staff Administrator: Employer via Keith Cole
 Custodian of all monies, securities, and properties of the funds
 Staff liaison to the Pension Board of Trustees that provides the control and direction for

both plans
• Plan Administrator/Trustee: UMB
• Actuary: Buck, A Gallagher Company
• Plan Year: January 1 – December 31

Non-Uniform Pension Plan 
• Retirement Benefits
 Normal Retirement

 Age 65 or age 62 with 30 years of creditable service
 Early Retirement

 Age 55 with 20 years of creditable service

E -  2 - 1



 

March 25, 2024 - Study Session Minutes    Page 2 of 4 
 

 
  Vesting 
• Employees are fully vested after 5 years of creditable service  
  Termination of Benefit 
• Attainment of age 65, 100% after 5 years of creditable service  

 
 Definition: Creditable Service = years and completed months of full-time service 

 
Ms. Williams stated that: 

• Employees are members at the beginning of their employment and must be certified by the 
Pension Board 

• If a member leaves and returns in less than a year, and they have not withdrawn any funds, 
their time is restored, and they are considered "a continuous employee" 

• If a member leaves and returns after one year, they are considered "a new employee" 
 

• Death Benefits  
  Prior to Normal Retirement 

• Accumulated employee contributions, plus $100,000 
  After Normal Retirement 

• Accumulated employee contributions 
• Lump sum payment, but if the beneficiary is a spouse, they may elect a monthly life 

annuity instead 
• If the member dies before the date of distribution, the interest will be distributed 

over the life of the benefits to the beneficiary 
• Changes from Prior Years 
  Vesting requirement reduced from 10 years to 5 years 

• Refund of Contributions 
  Accumulated employee contribution with interest of 5% 

• Contributions 
  3% of annual compensation 
  The pension amount is decided by the average compensation for the three highest 

consecutive years of service 
• Accrued Benefit 
  2/3 of the final average compensation plus1% of the final compensation in excess of the 

average Social Security wages, all multiplied by creditable service 
 

Mr. Rose stated one distinction is that contributions actually go into the plan, which is different from 
the Uniform Plan. 

 
• Expenses 
  The normal cost for expected Administrative Expenses up 3% from 2022 is $168,849 

• Interest Rate 
  Increased from .030% to 6.80% compounded annually  

 
Uniform Pension Plan 
Members consist of commissioned salaried employees of the Police and Fire Department. 
 

• Retirement Benefits 
  Normal Retirement Eligibility 

 Age 50 with 25 years of service 
 Receives 65% plus 1% for each year of service over 25 years up to a maximum of 

70%, multiplied by the base salary 
  Early Retirement Eligibility 

 Age 50 with 20 years of service 

E -  2 - 2



 

March 25, 2024 - Study Session Minutes    Page 3 of 4 
 

 Receives 40% plus 4% for each year of service over age 50 up to a maximum of 
60% multiplied by the base salary  

  Vesting 
 After 10 years of service  

  Termination of Benefit 
• Attainment of age 55, 100% after 10 years of service 

 
Ms. Williams stated that: 

• Employees with earned service that were not vested in another government plan can 
purchase up to two years of credible service, as long as it does not exceed their time worked 
at U City.  

• If an employee is reinstated within two years or less and has not withdrawn any funds, they 
may continue their years of service 

• If an employee returns after two years, they are considered a new employee 
 

• Funeral Death Benefit  
 Paid upon death in the sum equal to one (1) month’s base salary in effect at the 

time of death  
• Death Benefit 
  Death of a participant retired or eligible for retirement after age 50 with 20 or more years 

of service, if married 3 years before retirement 
 50% of the benefit the employee was receiving or eligible to receive plus 10% for 

each unmarried dependent under age 18, a maximum of 60% of the base salary 
 If no surviving spouse’s benefit is payable, the benefit will be divided among the 

children 
  Death of a participant before retirement eligibility 

• $100,000, lump sum 
 

• Minimum Benefit 
 Retiree or surviving spouse - $325 per month 

• Contributions 
  5% of salary to an investment account or 401A 
  0.02 per $100 of assessed valuation 

• 10-Year Drop Payment for Uniform Members 
There is an off-set or drop in the final monthly pension amount that occurs after ten years of 
service.  Factors used by the Actuary to determine this formula are age, years of service, 
and salary.  
  Average payments from 2020 – 2024 

 Police - $81,256 
 Fire - $115,761  

• Expenses 
  The normal cost for expected Administrative Expenses up 3% from 2022 is $138,348 

• Interest Rate 
  6.80% compounded annually 

• Next Pension Board Meeting 
  Currently, scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Mayor Crow posed the following questions to Mr. Cole: 
Q.  Are the expenses listed for both plans based on a percentage or the amount of hours 
performed by the Actuary? 
A.  The fees associated with the Actuary, legal, and UMB are included as administrative 
expenses. 
Q.  Are the fees associated with managing the money built into the investment? 
A.  Yes.   

E -  2 - 3



 

March 25, 2024 - Study Session Minutes    Page 4 of 4 
 

Q.  Does the difference in the expenses represent the size of the portfolio? 
A.  Yes.  
Q.  Are the fee structures of $138.348 and $168,849, generally for legal expenses or the 
Actuary?  
A.  While some of it goes to Greensfelder for legal expenses, the vast majority goes to the 
Actuary. 
 
Mayor Crow asked if it was correct to assume that no changes can be made to the Uniform Plan 
because it has not reached the required funding level?  Mr. Rose stated that is correct.  
Currently, the Uniform Plan is below the funding level of 80% which is required to implement any 
changes that would increase the cost. 

 
4. EXECUTIVE SESSION -  (Roll call vote required) 

Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal 
actions, causes of action, or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or 
privileged communications between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys. 
 

Councilmember Smotherson moved to close the Study Session to go into a Closed Session, it was 
seconded by Councilmember Hales. 
 
Roll Call Vote Was: 
Ayes:  Councilmember Klein, Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Hales, Councilmember 
Fuller, and Mayor Crow. 
Nays:  None. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT   

Mayor Crow thanked Ms. Williams for her presentation and closed the Study Session at 6:12 p.m. 
to go into a Closed Session on the second floor.  The Closed Session reconvened in an open 
session at 6:20 p.m. 

 
LaRette Reese 
City Clerk, MRCC 

 
 

E -  2 - 4



March 25, 2024 - Regular Session Minutes    Page 1 of 5 

 

AGENDA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on Monday, March 25, 2024,
Mayor Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay; (excused) 
Councilmember Aleta Klein 
Councilmember Steven McMahon; (excused) 
Councilmember Jeffrey Hales 

` Councilmember Dennis Fuller 
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose, City Attorney, John F. Mulligan, Jr., and 
Director of Public Works, Darin Girdler. 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Hearing no amendments, Councilmember Smotherson moved to approve the Agenda as
presented, it was seconded by Councilmember Fuller, and the motion carried unanimously.

D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement)
None

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. March 11, 2024, Study Session Meeting Minutes; (Summer Camp Update), was moved by

Councilmember Klein, it was seconded by Councilmember Hales, and the motion carried
unanimously, with the exception of Councilmember Smotherson.

2. March 11, 2024, Meeting Minutes was moved by Councilmember Fuller, it was seconded by
Councilmember Smotherson, and the motion carried unanimously.

F. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
None

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
None

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
Procedures for submitting comments for Citizen Participation and Public Hearings:
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room.

Written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.  Comments
may be sent via email to:  councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd.
– Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to City Council prior to the meeting.  Comments
will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, March 25, 2024 
6:30 p.m. 

E - 3 - 1

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


 

March 25, 2024 - Regular Session Minutes             Page 2 of 5 
 

Please note that when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also 
note whether your comment is on an agenda or a non-agenda item.  If a name and address are not 
provided, the comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
Citizen Comments 
Frank Ollendorff, 8128 Cornell Court, U City, MO 
Mr. Ollendorff stated that after 40 years of trying to get to this point, he would like to 
congratulate Mr. Rose and the Mayor for bringing the community together to build the most 
exciting and important project that has occurred in decades; the construction of a state-of-the-
art Police Station for the finest Police Department in the area.  That said, he would like to 
suggest some minor adjustments he believes would make this project even better for citizens, 
and the police. 

1.  Leave the existing public parking lot open to the public. 
2.  Provide the police with a secure parking lot in front of the station, not behind it.   
3.  Keep the existing public entrance to City Hall and delete the new entrance facing the 

back of the proposed hotel.    
 
Asking the public to park behind the new Police Station and access the lobby through a police 
entrance is a waste of money, less secure, and inconvenient; especially when there is a 
perfectly good entrance to City Hall from the existing parking lot that for many years has been 
used by the Senior Citizen Center and numerous events.  People want access that is 
convenient and safe.  And for years, the Missouri Police Chiefs Association has advised 
municipalities to keep public and police entryways separate. 
 Mr. Ollendorff stated the implementation of these changes will not delay the project and 
will save the City almost a million dollars. 
 

I. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
J. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 None 
K. CONSENT AGENDA - (1 voice vote required) 

1. Heman Park - Memorial Fountain Restoration 
2. Police Department Camera Surveillance Equipment Purchase; (Eastgate Park) 
3. FY2023 Supplemental Agreement; (CDBG) 

 
Citizen Comments 
Patrick Fox, 1309 Purdue Avenue, U City, MO 
Mr. Fox stated as a member of the Parks Commission he came before Council in November to 
discuss some concerns about the installation of surveillance cameras in parks not being 
presented to the Commission.  Council voted to move forward on the guise of it being a public 
safety issue and the assurance that a member of the Police Department would attend a future 
Commission meeting.  After that meeting; which occurred in February, he was led to believe that 
there was a shared understanding and willingness to work together on public safety and that 
whenever possible, Boards and Commissions could interweave the workings of the Police 
Department without compromising any sensitive information.  So, you can imagine his surprise 
when he saw Item No. 2 on the Consent Agenda because here again, the Commission had 
been left out of the loop.  He stated while he certainly understands that he serves in an advisory 
capacity to Council, it is frustrating to take time out of your life to volunteer, only to be put in a 
position where you learn that your perspective on issues specific to that work is consistently 
being overlooked. 
 Mr. Fox stated this is not an isolated incident because his attendance at this month's 
Traffic Commission meeting revealed that the police had implemented a parking permit plan 
without consulting that Commission.  So, he is bringing this to Council's attention because he 
would like to see a better working relationship with police leadership, and more of a lock-step 
advisory capacity when they are considering things within these Boards and Commissions' 
areas of expertise.   
 

E - 3 - 2



 

March 25, 2024 - Regular Session Minutes             Page 3 of 5 
 

Councilmember Klein moved to approve Items 1 through 3 of the Consent Agenda, it was 
seconded by Councilmember Smotherson, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT –  (Voice vote on each item as needed) 
1. City Manager Updates 

 
Housing & 3rd Ward Revitalization Task Force 
10 million dollars has been set aside for revitalization of the 3rd Ward.  Of those 10 million 
dollars, 2.4 million dollars will be allocated from Parks & Stormwater, which is a restricted 
fund that can only be used for park or stormwater improvements.   
  Mr. Rose stated there may have been some miscommunication that occurred at the 
last meeting, so he will be asking Ms. Smith to provide the Task Force with a brief update at 
their next meeting to clarify this issue. 
 
Streetlight Maintenance 
Mr. Girdler stated staff patrols the City once a week to observe whether any repairs are 
needed.  If a light is owned by the City, it is typically fixed within the week barring there are 
no equipment/part delays, and it can be accessed with the bucket truck.  If the light belongs 
to Ameren the pole number is reported to them.  Repairs are usually conducted within a 
reasonable timeframe, and the only time Ameren will communicate with staff is if there is an 
issue with making a repair.   
 Mr. Girdler stated he believes they do a pretty good job of locating and repairing 
streetlights, but if anyone has a complaint, Ameren's information can be found on the City's 
website, or they can contact Public Works.  
 

Councilmember Hales asked if staff had information on the number of City-owned streetlights and 
those owned by Ameren?  Mr. Girdler stated that they do, and he would be happy to provide him 
with that information. 
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated while he understands the provisions of this plan that are 
currently in place, there really is no misunderstanding.  He stated as the individual who 
implemented this process in 2016, he is confident that the original proposal stated that 10 million 
dollars would be used to fund housing.  And at some point, he would like to see the Task Force 
make a recommendation to remove the 2.4 million dollars for parks and stormwater that can be 
submitted to Council for approval. 
 
Councilmember Hales stated his recollection is quite different and believes that what the City 
Manager described is precisely what Council voted on.   
 
Mayor Crow stated it would be pretty simple to look back at the record to provide clarification. 
  

Cleaning of the Channels by MSD 
Mr. Girdler stated the two simultaneous projects are the removal of sediment in the channel 
between Pennsylvania and Vernon and a separate tunnel cleaning project.  Pennsylvania 
consists of an improved channel where sediment has accrued over the years that MSD has 
spent approximately one month cleaning out.  The exact amount of cubic yardage removed 
will be provided shortly.   
 MSD contracted the second project out to Ace Cleaning, who reported that the project 
was much bigger than they anticipated.  Currently, they have removed 600 tons of materials 
from the tunnel.   
 Mr. Girdler stated if Council so desires, he could ask MSD to attend an upcoming 
meeting and explain this process in more detail.   
 

E - 3 - 3



 

March 25, 2024 - Regular Session Minutes             Page 4 of 5 
 

Councilmember Hales asked if MSD was planning to work on any of the other improved channels; 
i.e., behind Royal Bank and to the west?  Mr. Girdler stated he did not know.  Because when he 
contacted them today for information about the Pennsylvania channel he was told that the City had 
entered into a contract with someone to perform the work.  But neither he nor Mr. Rose has any 
knowledge of such a contract.   
 
Councilmember Hales stated at times, his experience with MSD has also been frustrating because 
depending on who you ask, you could receive two vastly different answers.   
Mr. Girdler stated the only challenge he is experiencing is obtaining information about the work that 
is being done.  Councilmember Hales stated he thinks it would be helpful to know exactly what their 
plans are relative to cleaning the channels.  Because right now it seems like they've done some of 
the work, which is great, but we need to know if this is the beginning or the end of what they intend 
to do.   
 
Councilmember Fuller stated what was disclosed at the Stormwater Commission's meeting is that 
MSD has hired two different companies to clean the channels.  So that may be a part of the 
confusion. 
 

2. EDRST Applications 
Mayor Crow stated the EDRST Board is appointed by him, with Council's approval.  And this 
year there was a large number of applicants interested in investing back into the community 
that Ms. Smith, staff, and the EDRST Board spent an enormous amount of time reviewing.  
So, while the packet before Council tonight is substantial, he would like to commend staff 
and this group of seven citizens who went above and beyond to get this work done.   
 Mayor Crow then asked Council if they had any questions for Ms. Smith, the City 
Manager, or the EDRST, before approving these applications? 

 
Councilmember Smotherson moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Hales, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - (Roll call vote required for 2nd and 3rdreadings) 
  None 

N. NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions - (Voice vote required) 

 None 
Bills - (No vote required for introduction and 1st reading) 
 None 

O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1.  Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2.  Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 

Councilmember Fuller reported that the Traffic Commission elected Cirri Moran as their new 
Chairman.  He then thanked Bart Stewart for his lengthy service on the Commission.  
 
The University Height's Task Force has invited Mark Holly of the Stormwater Commission to 
a public meeting tomorrow at the High School Library, to discuss the Dartmouth Tunnel 
Flood Model which explores the removal of debris.  The meeting is scheduled to begin at 7 
p.m.  

 
3.  Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes 
4.  Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

E - 3 - 4



 

March 25, 2024 - Regular Session Minutes             Page 5 of 5 
 

 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Councilmember Hales moved to close the Regular Session, seconded by Councilmember Klein, and 
the motion carried unanimously. 

 
R. ADJOURNMENT  

Mayor Crow thanked everyone for coming out and closed the Regular Session at 6:55 p.m.  
 

LaRette Reese 
City Clerk, MRCC 

E - 3 - 5





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

PH20240408-01

Liquor License - Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing - 6662 Delmar Blvd., Suite C

Keith Cole - Director of Finance Finance / All
Public Hearing Yes

N/A

None

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing has applied for All Kinds of Intoxicating Liquor, By the Drink, 
Retail liquor license, including Sunday Liquor License.

The Applicant / Managing Officer is Kiarla Taylor.  A background check / investigation by the Police 
Department revealed no disqualifying information. Department Approval has been granted from all necessary 
departments. Recommendations from University City citizens were obtained.  Petition from business owners 
within a radius of 200 feet is included.  A current Certificate of No Sales Tax Due issued by the Missouri 
Department of Revenue was received relative to the business. 2023 personal property tax record for the 
applicant indicates payment of taxes. Current voter registration documentation for the applicant was provided. 

Economic Development

Economic Development

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 8, 2024

J - 1 - 1





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-01

Liquor License - Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing - 6662 Delmar Blvd., Suite C

Keith Cole - Director of Finance Finance / All
Consent Yes

City Manager recommends the approval of the liquor license

Liquor License fee - $750

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing has applied for All Kinds of Intoxicating Liquor, By the Drink, 
Retail liquor license, including Sunday Liquor License.

The Applicant / Managing Officer is Kiarla Taylor.  A background check / investigation by the Police 
Department revealed no disqualifying information. Department Approval has been granted from all necessary 
departments. Recommendations from University City citizens were obtained.  Petition from business owners 
within a radius of 200 feet is included.  A current Certificate of No Sales Tax Due issued by the Missouri 
Department of Revenue was received relative to the business. 2023 personal property tax record for the 
applicant indicates payment of taxes. Current voter registration documentation for the applicant was provided. 

1. Application for Liquor License
2. Inter-Office Memorandum Report from the Police Department

Economic Development

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 8, 2024

K - 1 - 1



K - 1 - 2



K - 1 - 3



K - 1 - 4



K - 1 - 5



K - 1 - 6



K - 1 - 7



K - 1 - 8



K - 1 - 9



K - 1 - 10



K - 1 - 11



K - 1 - 12



K - 1 - 13



K - 1 - 14



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-02

Funding request for permitting software update - MyGov, Version 5.

John L. Wagner Planning and Development / City-wide

Consent

City Manager recommends approval and seeks authorization to sign the agreement.

There is a one-time implementation cost of $15,448.00. Annual costs will not exceed 
$58,524.00. Total first year costs will not exceed $73,972.00.

$73,972

General Fund Reserves

This is a funding request to upgrade to the permitting software the Planning and Development and 
other City Departments utilize. The current version in use, MyGov 4, sunsets at the end of 2024. 
With the City Council's approval, this new version, MyGov 5, will be more easily implemented than 
other software versions we looked at during the course of our research. 

There is a one-time implementation cost of $15,448.00. Annual costs will not exceed $58,524.00, 
or $4,877.00 per month. We currently pay $3,720 per month. We are looking at the possibility of not 
using two modules list in the Services Order Form: the Business License and Asset Management 
modules. MyGov staff are researching whether or not eliminating these modules will create issues 
accessing archival data from MyGov 4. If we can eliminate these modules, the annual cost is 
reduced to $48,108.00, or $3,759.00 per month; $39.00 more than we currently pay for MyGov 4. 

Memo to City  Manager, MyGov Subscription Services Agreement and MyGov Services 
Order Form.

Improved Infrastructure, Employees, Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 4/8/2024

K - 2 - 1



  
 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 
TO:    Gregory Rose, City Manager 
 
FROM:   John Wagner, Ph.D., Director of Planning & Development 
 
DATE:   April 8, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Permitting Software Update – MyGov 5 

 
 

 
This Memo outlines the funding request to upgrade to the permitting software the Planning and 
Development and other City Departments utilize. The current version in use, MyGov 4, sunsets 
and the end of 2024. Therefore, it is critical to get a new system in place by the end of the 
calendar year. With the City Council's approval, this new version, MyGov 5, will be more easily 
implemented than other software versions we looked at during the course of our research. 
 
There is a one-time implementation cost of $15,448.00. Annual costs will not exceed 
$58,524.00, or $4,877.00 per month. We currently pay $3,720.00 per month. We are looking at 
the possibility of not using two modules list in the Services Order Form: the Business License 
and Asset Management modules. MyGov staff are researching whether or not eliminating these 
modules will create issues accessing archival data from MyGov 4. If we can eliminate these 
modules, the annual cost is reduced to $48,108.00, or $3,759.00 per month; $39.00 more than 
we currently pay for MyGov 4. 
 
The switch to MyGov 5 is scheduled to take place before the end of FY2024.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
MyGov Subscription Services Agreement 
MyGov Services Order Form 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

K - 2 - 2



Subscription Services Agreement

For: 

John Wagner 

Director of Planning and Development 

6801 Delmar Blvd 

University City, Missouri 63130 

314-862-6767 

jwagner@ucitymo.org 

MyGov Contact:

Richard Butler 

CEO & President 

P.O. Box 646003

Dallas, TX 75264-6003

richard@mygov.us 

Created for City of University City 

K - 2 - 3



This agreement is between MyGov, LLC, an Oklahoma corporation (MyGov), and the customer agreeing to these terms 

(Customer) and is dated as of the date MyGov signs below and does not become effective until signed by Customer. MyGov is the 

sole source for the software services and integrations listed at https://www.mygov.us/ and is a wholly owned corporation and a 

subsidiary of none other.

1. SOFTWARE-AS-A-SERVICE

This agreement provides Customer access to and usage of an Internet based software service as speci�ed on a service 

order (Service). As part of using the Service, Customer may invite third parties (example, contractors, citizens, users) to 

use and access the Service. These third parties will be required to agree to the MyGov Terms of Service when they 

register with the Service.

2. USE OF SERVICE

2.1 Customer Owned Data. All data uploaded by Customer remains the property of Customer, as between MyGov and 

Customer (Customer Data). Customer grants MyGov the right to use the Customer Data solely for purposes of 

performing under this agreement. During the term of this agreement, Customer may export its Customer Data as 

allowed by functionality within the Service. 

2.2 Contractor Access and Usage. Customer may allow its contractors to access the Services in compliance with the 

terms of this agreement, which access must be for the sole bene�t of Customer. Customer is responsible for the 

compliance with this agreement by its contractors.

2.3 Customer Responsibilities. Customer (i) must keep its passwords secure and con�dential; (ii) is solely responsible for 

Customer Data and all activity in its account in the Service; (iii) must use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent 

unauthorized access to its account, and notify MyGov promptly of any such unauthorized access; and (iv) may use the 

Service only in accordance with the Service’s Online Help Desk and applicable law.

2.4 MyGov Support. MyGov must provide customer support for the Service under the terms of MyGov’s Customer 

Support Policy (Support) which is located at www.mygov.us/support-policy and is incorporated into this agreement for all 

purposes.

2.5 Demo Use. If Customer has registered for a demo use of the Service or uses a demo service, Customer may access the 

Service for a limited time period. The Service is provided AS IS, with no warranty during this time period. All Customer 

data will be deleted after the demo period.

3. SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT & WARRANTY

3.1 Warranty. MyGov warrants to Customer: (i) that commercially reasonable efforts will be made to maintain the online 

availability of the Service for a minimum of availability in any given month as provided in the chart below (excluding 

maintenance windows, force majeure, and outages that result from any Customer or third party technology issues); (ii) 

the functionality or features of the Service may change but will not materially decrease during any paid term; and (iii) 

that the Support may change but will not materially degrade during any paid term.

             Availability Warranty                              Credit

             98%                                                            3% of monthly fee for each full hour of outage (beyond 

                                                                                 warranty).  Max credit is 100% of the fee for such month.

3.2 LIMITED REMEDY. Customer’s exclusive remedy and MyGov’s sole obligation for its failure to meet the warranty in 

3.1 above will be for MyGov to provide a credit for the applicable month as provided in the chart above (if this agreement 

is not renewed, then a refund), for the month; provided that Customer noti�es MyGov of such breach within 30 days of 

the end of that month.

K - 2 - 4

https://www.mygov.us/
https://www.mygov.us/support-policy


3.3 DISCLAIMER. MYGOV DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE 

IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, TITLE AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. WHILE 

MYGOV TAKES REASONABLE PHYSICAL, TECHNICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE MEASURES TO SECURE THE 

SERVICE, MYGOV DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE SERVICE CANNOT BE COMPROMISED. CUSTOMER 

UNDERSTANDS THAT THE SERVICE MAY NOT BE ERROR FREE, AND USE MAY BE INTERRUPTED.

4. PAYMENT

Customer must pay all fees as speci�ed on the service order, but if not speci�ed then within 30 days of receipt of an 

invoice. Customer is responsible for the payment of all sales, use and other similar taxes. This agreement contemplates 

one or more orders for the Service, which orders are governed by the terms of this agreement.

5. MUTUAL CONFIDENTIALITY

5.1 De�nition of Con�dential Information. Con�dential Information means all non-public information disclosed by a 

party (Discloser) to the other party (Recipient), whether orally or in writing, that is designated as con�dential or that 

reasonably should be understood to be con�dential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of 

disclosure (Con�dential Information). MyGov’s Con�dential Information includes without limitation the Service 

(including without limitation the Service user interface design and layout, and pricing information).

5.2 Protection of Con�dential Information.  The Recipient must use the same degree of care that it uses to protect the 

con�dentiality of its own con�dential information (but in no event less than reasonable care) not to disclose or use any 

Con�dential Information of the Discloser for any purpose outside the scope of this agreement. The Recipient must make 

commercially reasonable efforts to limit access to Con�dential Information of Discloser to those of its employees and 

contractors who need such access for purposes consistent with this agreement and who have signed con�dentiality 

agreements with Recipient no less restrictive than the con�dentiality terms of this agreement.

5.3 Exclusions. Con�dential Information excludes information that: (i) is or becomes generally known to the public 

without breach of any obligation owed to Discloser, (ii) was known to the Recipient prior to its disclosure by the Discloser 

without breach of any obligation owed to the Discloser, (iii) is received from a third party without breach of any 

obligation owed to Discloser, or (iv) was independently developed by the Recipient without use or access to the 

Con�dential Information. The Recipient may disclose Con�dential Information to the extent required by law or court 

order, but will provide Discloser with advance notice to seek a protective order.

6. MYGOV PROPERTY

6.1 Reservation of Rights. The software, work�ow processes, user interface, designs, know-how, and other technologies 

provided by MyGov as part of the Service are the proprietary property of MyGov and its licensors, and all right, title and 

interest in and to such items, including all associated intellectual property rights, remain only with MyGov. Customer 

may not remove or modify any proprietary marking or restrictive legends in the Service. MyGov reserves all rights unless 

expressly granted in this agreement.

6.2 Restrictions. Customer may not (i) sell, resell, rent or lease the Service or use it in a service provider capacity; (ii) use 

the Service to store or transmit infringing, unsolicited marketing emails, libelous, or otherwise objectionable, unlawful or 

tortious material, or to store or transmit material in violation of third-party rights; (iii) interfere with or disrupt the 

integrity or performance of the Service; (iv) attempt to gain unauthorized access to the Service or their related systems 

or networks; (v) reverse engineer the Service; or (vi) access the Service to build a competitive service or product, or copy 

any feature, function or graphic for competitive purposes.

7. TERM AND TERMINATION

7.1 Term. This agreement continues for one year from the activation date as de�ned on the service order. Thereafter, the 

agreement renews for additional 1 year periods unless either party provides the other with written (including email) 

K - 2 - 5



notice of non-renewal at least 30 days prior to the renewal date.

7.2 Mutual Termination for Material Breach. If either party is in material breach of this agreement, the other party may 

terminate this agreement at the end of a written 30-day notice/cure period, if the breach has not been cured.

7.3 Temporary Suspension. MyGov may temporarily suspend access to the Service if amounts past due are not paid 

within 10 days of notice from MyGov. This notice may be sent via email.

7.4 Return of Customer Data.

• Upon termination, MyGov will provide a backup of the data in its native database format to the Customer as 

provided in Section 2.1 and will retain the data for an additional 30 days past the termination date.

• After such 30-day period, MyGov has no obligation to maintain the Customer Data and may destroy it.

7.5 Return MyGov Property Upon Termination. Upon termination of this agreement for any reason, Customer must pay 

MyGov for any unpaid amounts, and destroy or return all property of MyGov. Upon MyGov’s request, Customer will 

con�rm in writing its compliance with this destruction or return requirement.

7.6 Suspension for Violations of Law. MyGov may temporarily suspend the Service or remove the applicable Customer 

Data, or both, if it in good faith believes that, as part of using the Service, Customer has violated a law. MyGov will 

attempt to contact Customer in advance.

8. LIABILITY LIMIT

8.1 EXCLUSION OF INDIRECT DAMAGES. MyGov is not liable for any indirect, special, incidental or consequential 

damages arising out of or related to this agreement (including, without limitation, costs of delay; loss of data, records or 

information; and lost pro�ts), even if it knows of the possibility of such damage or loss.

8.2 TOTAL LIMIT ON LIABILITY. MyGov’s total liability arising out of or related to this agreement (whether in contract, 

tort or otherwise) does not exceed the amount paid by Customer within the 12 month period prior to the event that gave 

rise to the liability.

9. INDEMNITY

9.1 Customer Indemni�ed. MyGov shall indemnify the Customer, and its elected and appointed of�cials, of�cers, 

managers, members, employees and agents, against any and all loss or damage to the extent such loss and/or damage 

arises out of the MyGov’s negligence and/or willful, wanton or reckless conduct in the provision of goods and equipment 

or performance of services under this Agreement.

9.2 MyGov Indemni�ed. Customer shall indemnify MyGov, and its elected and appointed of�cials, of�cers, managers, 

members, employees and agents, against any and all loss or damage to the extent such loss and/or damage arises out of 

Customer’s negligence and/or willful, wanton or reckless conduct in the provision of goods and equipment or 

performance of services under this Agreement.

10. EXTERNAL SERVICES

MyGov may enable access to Customer’s and/or third-party services and websites (collectively and individually, 

"External Services”). Customer agrees to use the External Services at their sole risk. MyGov is not responsible for 

examining or evaluating the content or accuracy of any third-party External Services, and shall not be liable for any such 

third-party External Services. Customer will not use the External Services in any manner that is inconsistent with the 

terms of this agreement or that infringes the intellectual property rights of MyGov or any third party. To the extent the 

K - 2 - 6



Customer chooses to use such External Services, the Customer is solely responsible for compliance with any applicable 

laws. MyGov reserves the right to change, suspend, remove, disable or impose access restrictions or limits on any 

External Services at any time without notice or liability to the Customer.

11. GOVERNING LAW AND FORUM

This agreement is governed by the laws of the State where Customer is located (without regard to con�icts of law 

principles) for any dispute between the parties or relating in any way to the subject matter of this agreement. Nothing in 

this agreement prevents either party from seeking injunctive relief in a court of competent jurisdiction. The prevailing 

party in any litigation is entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs from the other party.

12. STATUTORY EXCEPTIONS FOR PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS

If the Customer is a quali�ed public educational or government institution and any part of this Agreement, such as, by 

way of example, all or part of the Indemnity or Governing Law section, is invalid or unenforceable against the Customer 

because of applicable local, national, state or federal law, then that portion shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, as 

the case may be, and instead construed in a manner most consistent with applicable governing law.

13. OTHER TERMS

13.1 Entire Agreement and Changes. This agreement and the service order constitute the entire agreement between the 

parties and supersede any prior or contemporaneous negotiations or agreements, whether oral or written, related to this 

subject matter. Customer is not relying on any representation concerning this subject matter, oral or written, not 

included in this agreement. No representation, promise or inducement not included in this agreement is binding. No 

modi�cation of this agreement is effective unless both parties sign it, and no waiver is effective unless the party waiving 

the right signs a waiver in writing. 

13.2 No Assignment. Neither party may assign or transfer this agreement or a service order to a third party, except that 

this agreement with all service orders may be assigned, without the consent of the other party, as part of a merger, or 

sale of substantially all the assets, of a party.

13.3 Independent Contractors. The parties are independent contractors with respect to each other.

13.4 Enforceability and Force Majeure. If any term of this agreement is invalid or unenforceable, the other terms remain 

in effect.  Except for the payment of monies, neither party is liable for events beyond its reasonable control, including, 

without limitation force majeure events.

13.5 Money Damages Insuf�cient. Any breach by a party of this agreement or violation of the other party’s intellectual 

property rights could cause irreparable injury or harm to the other party. The other party may seek a court order to stop 

any breach or avoid any future breach.

13.6 No Additional Terms. MyGov rejects additional or con�icting terms of any Customer form-purchasing document.

13.7 Order of Precedence. If there is an inconsistency between this agreement and a service order, the service order 

prevails.

13.8 Survival of Terms. Any terms that by their nature survive termination of this agreement, for a party to assert its 

rights and receive the protections of this agreement, will survive.

K - 2 - 7



14.    SIGNATURES

City of University City (Customer)

Name:

Title:  

Date:  

Address:

  

MyGov, LLC (MyGov)

Name: Richard Butler

Title: CEO & President

Date:  08 / 03 / 2023 

Address: P.O. Box 646003

Dallas, TX 75264-6003 

Signature:  Signature:

K - 2 - 8



Services Order Form

For: 

John Wagner, Ph.D 

Director of Planning and Development 

6801 Delmar Blvd 

University City, Missouri 63130 

314-862-6767 

jwagner@ucitymo.org 

MyGov Contact:

Migration Team 

P.O. Box 646003

Dallas, TX 75264-6003

migrations@mygov.us 

Created for City of University City 

K - 2 - 9



Pricing
 

Price

 

Years

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEES

Business License $8,556.00 1 $8,556.00

Code Enforcement $8,556.00 1 $8,556.00

Permits $8,556.00 1 $8,556.00

Work Orders $8,556.00 1 $8,556.00

Asset Management $4,860.00 1 $4,860.00

Credential Manager $4,860.00 1 $4,860.00

Electronic Plan Review $4,860.00 1 $4,860.00

GIS / Mapping $4,860.00 1 $4,860.00

Lien and Collection $4,860.00 1 $4,860.00

Collaborator Portal $0.00 1 $0.00

Public Portal $0.00 1 $0.00

Request Manager $0.00 1 $0.00

$58,524.00

ONE-TIME FEES

Online Training $6,600.00 1 $6,600.00

Detailed Upgrade (4 Week) $8,848.00 1 $8,848.00

$15,448.00

Total of Annual & One-Time Fees $73,972.00

K - 2 - 10



Key Dates

Activation  4/20/2024 

Training Start  5/20/2024 

Training End  6/7/2024 

Conversion Start  6/8/2024 

Conversion End  6/9/2024 

Go-Live  6/10/2024 

Project Complete  6/14/2024 

Billing  6/1/2024 

K - 2 - 11



Ready to Start? 

Please complete the information below and sign to execute this order.  Order is valid for 7 days from the issue 

date.  If not signed in seven days the training dates are forfeited.

Billing Contact (Person receiving the invoice)

Name: John L. Wagner 

Address: 6801 Delmar Boulevard 

City, State, Zip: University City, MO 63130 

Email: jwagner@ucitymo.org 

Phone: (314) 505-8501 

Project Manager (Person to lead the 

installation)

Name:

Address:

City, State, Zip:

Email:

Phone:

Signer's Name:

Date:

Signature:

Terms: 

*This order is governed by the terms of the Subscription Services Agreement between the parties, which terms are incorporated into this 

order for all purposes. If there is a con�ict between the terms of this order and the agreement, this order governs. This order and the 

agreement are the entire agreement between the parties, and they supersede and replace all prior and contemporaneous negotiations, 

agreements, representations and discussions regarding this subject matter. Only a signed writing of the parties may amend this order. This 

order is the con�dential information of MyGov.

**Until executed the pricing and dates listed in this document are subject to change at any time and without notice. 

K - 2 - 12



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-03

Emerald Ash Borer - Removal and Replacement

Darin Girdler, Director of Public Works Forestry/All
Consent No

City Manager recommends contracting with Allen's Tree Service, the lowest bidder, at a cost 
of $60,850.00.  Six bids were received from various regional companies with a high bid of 
$90,770.00.

$75,000 was budgeted for this project.

$60,850.00

Parks and Storm Water

Annual program to remove trees suffering from the emerald ash borer and replacing them 
with approved species. Capital Improvement Program Project Number PRF24/28-03

An ongoing program to enhance the City's forestry assets.

PR24-06

Recommendation Memo 
Bid Tabulation

Community Quality of Life and Amenities 

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 04/08/2024

K - 3 - 1



 
Department of Public Works and Parks 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, 3rd Floor, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8619, Fax: (314) 862-0694 

 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Darin Girdler Director of Public Works; Todd Strubhart-Deputy Director of Parks 
and Forestry 

 
From: Jacob Kaiser- Forestry Supervisor 

 

Recommendation for: 

Emerald Ash Borer Removal and 

Replacement PR24-06 

 
This bid was put out as a part of the Forestry Division’s plan to remove and replace existing Ash 
trees along the streets throughout the city. The reason for this is an invasive pest killing all untreated 
Ash trees in the North America. The city received six bids for the mentioned contract and the bid 
tabulation sheet is attached to this memo. The lowest bidder was Allen’s Tree Service with a price 
of $60,850. The budgeted amount for this project was $75,000. I am recommending that we award 
the contract to Allen’s Tree Service out of Wentzville, Mo.  
 
 

K - 3 - 2



K - 3 - 3



K - 3 - 4



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-04

FEMA Flood Restoration - General Works Package

Darin Girdler, Director of Public Works Multiple
Consent No

City Manager recommends contracting with lowest bidder Vanstar Construction Co. in the 
amount of $217,000.00 plus $2,000 for engineering review of CMU block wall at Centennial 
Commons.

FEMA reimbursable items for the restoration of multiple facilities.

$219,000.00

General Fund Reserves

Four (4) bidders responded to the project with a low bid of $217,000 to a high bid of 
$429,413 before alternates.

The General Works package will be to restore Centennial Commons, the Central Garage 
and the Parks/Street facility.  

Bidder Award Recommendation 
Bid Tabulation

Infrastructure 

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 04/08/2024

K - 4 - 1



Page 1 of 2 

TO: CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY – CITY COUNCIL 
FROM: SCOTT VILAS, PROJECT MANAGER 
SUBJECT: FEMA FLOOD RESTORATION – GENERAL WORKS PACKAGE 
DATE: APRIL 1, 2024 
CC: DARIN GIRDLER, CITY OF UNIVERSITY  

JEN KISSINGER, NAVIGATE BUILDING SOLUTIONS 
TODD SWEENEY, NAVIGATE BUILDING SOLUTIONS 

The city of University City solicited bid proposals for the FEMA Flood Restoration General 
Works Package project on February 16th, 2024. A pre-bid meeting was held at the 
Centennial Commons on February 22nd, 2024 to review the bid requirements with 
potential bidders. The walkthrough allowed the prospective bidders the opportunity to 
view the current site. There were five (5) area general contractors in attendance for the 
pre-bid meeting (Hankins Construction, Integra Construction, Interface Construction, 
Legacy Contracting Group, and Lawlor Construction). A follow-up opportunity to review 
the project site conditions was provided on March 7th, 2024. There were three (3) area 
contractors in attendance (Interface Construction, Lawlor Construction, and Vanstar 
Construction) for the walk-through. Thirty (30) area general contractors were contacted 
during the advertisement period. 

Proposals were received on March 19th, 2024. A total of four (4) sealed submissions were 
received and opened publicly (Integra Construction, Interface Construction, Lawlor 
Construction, and Vanstar Construction). The project team performed a preliminary 
evaluation of the proposals and compiled a spreadsheet evaluating the overall costs.  

The project team has performed an overall evaluation of the bids received and contacted 
contractor references. Based upon the evaluations, the project team recommends award 
to Vanstar Construction Co. for a total project cost of $219,000. This includes an the 
acceptance of Alternate #2 of $2,000 for a 3rd party engineering review of the CMU wall 
at the Centennial Commons Pool house. 

See attached bid tabulation for reference. 

K - 4 - 2



P
ro

je
c
t:

  
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

it
y
: 

F
E

M
A

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
W

o
rk

s
 P

a
c
k
a
g

e

B
id

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 D
a
te

/T
im

e
:

T
u

e
s
d

a
y
, 
M

a
rc

h
 1

9
, 
2
0
2
4
 a

t 
2
:0

0
P

M

B
id

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

:
6
8
0
1
 D

e
lm

a
r 

B
lv

d
. 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

it
y
, 
M

O
 6

3
1
3
0
 -

 6
th

 F
lo

o
r

B
a

s
e

 B
id

T
O

T
A

L
 B

ID

N
o

. 
1

N
o

. 
2

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 

C
it

y
 F

E
M

A
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 

W
o

rk
s
 

P
a
c
k
a
g

e

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 C

it
y
 F

E
M

A
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 

W
o

rk
s
 P

a
c
k
a
g

e

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 C

it
y
 F

E
M

A
 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
W

o
rk

s
 P

a
c
k
a
g

e

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 C
o

m
p

. 
D

a
te

 (
if

 

g
iv

e
n

)

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 N
o

. 
1

R
e
m

o
v
e
 a

n
d

 R
e
p

la
c
e
 

C
M

U
 W

a
ll
 a

t 
C

e
n

te
n

n
ia

l 

C
o

m
m

o
n

s
 P

o
o

l 
H

o
u

s
e

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 N
o

.2

P
ro

v
id

e
 E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

M
U

 B
lo

c
k
 

W
a
ll
 a

t 
C

e
n

te
n

n
ia

l 

C
o

m
m

o
n

s

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 N
o

.1
 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 A
lt

e
rn

a
te

 N
o

.2
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 B

a
s
e
 B

id

1
X

X
X

X
23

7,
85

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/a
24

,7
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

76
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
-

23
7,

85
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

2
X

X
X

X
42

9,
41

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/a
34

,4
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

-
-

42
9,

41
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

3
X

X
X

X
25

3,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/a
33

,0
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
-

25
3,

07
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

4
Su

bm
itt

ed
 

La
te

X
X

X
21

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/a
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
-

21
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

5 6

La
w

lo
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

it
y

B
id

 T
a
b

u
la

ti
o

n

Bid Security

A
lt

e
rn

a
te

s

Va
ns

ta
r C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

P
&

P
 B

o
n

d

C
o

n
tr

a
c

to
r

S
c

h
e

d
u

le

In
te

gr
a 

In
c.

A
d

d
e
n

d
a
 

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
d

In
te

rfa
ce

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

K - 4 - 3

jen
Text Box
Page 2 of 2





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-05

Roofing Material and Services Proposal

Darin Girdler, Director of Public Works Recreation/All
Consent No

City Manager recommends contracting with Garland/DBS Inc. in the total amount of 
$68,392.00.

$68,392.00

Parks and Storm Water

Work necessary to improve Centennial Commons waterproofing.

Work is being performed to address leaks throughout the facility.

Services Proposal

Infrastructure

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 04/08/2024

K - 5 - 1



1.

Roofing Repairs
Proposal Price Based Upon Market Experience: 2,114$  

Garland/DBS Price Based Upon Local Market Competition:
1 Shay Roofing

Scope of Work: Roofing Repairs
Supply two (2) men for one half day work to address to perform roof repairs.

2,114$     

ROOFING MATERIAL AND SERVICES PROPOSAL

City of University City
Centennial Commons

7210 Olive Blvd
St. Louis, Missouri 63130

Garland/DBS, Inc.
3800 East 91st Street
Cleveland, OH 44105

Phone:  (800) 762-8225
Fax: (216) 883-2055

Date Submitted: 04/04/2024
Proposal #: 25-MO-240392

MICPA # PW1925
MISSOURI General Contractor License #: Not Required

Purchase orders to be made out to: Garland/DBS, Inc.

Please Note:  The following budget/estimate is being provided according to the pricing established 
under the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (MICPA) with Racine 
County, WI and OMNIA Partners, Public Sector (U.S. Communities). Garland/DBS, Inc. 
administered an informal competitive process for obtaining quotes for the project with the hopes of 
providing a lower market-adjusted price whenever possible.

Page 1 of 3 K - 5 - 2



1.
2.

3.

4.
5.
6.

7.

8.

9.

Masonry
Proposal Price Based Upon Market Experience: 66,278$       

Garland/DBS Price Based Upon Local Market Competition:
1 James G Staat 66,278$         

Cut out and re-caulk Eifs shown on Sheet A301 (Control joints only)
▪ Remove existing sealant
▪ Clean and prep both edges
▪ Solvent wipe                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
▪ Install backing to proper depth
▪ Apply sealant with no less than 100% elasticity, tooled to a concave finish
      • Pending on manufacturer sealant priming may be required
▪ Pull and adhesion testing of sealant will be required prior to installation
Caulk building perimeter to door entries
▪ Mechanically remove existing
▪ Clean and prep both edges
▪ Solvent wipe
▪ Install backing to proper depth
▪ Apply sealant tooled to a concave finish
▪ Pull and adhesion testing of sealant will be required prior to installation
Seal Masonry
▪ Seal with Chemstop by Euclid
▪ Sealer should be applied from lower level up, once you have a 3” rundown you can 
proceed to seal vertically for proper application (Do not start from top and work down, this 
will incur streaking)

Scope of Work: Masonry
Mobilize Aerial Lift
Bio clean split face block and coping caps
▪ Bio Clean all masonry with Enviro Klean by Prosoco and hot water approx. 180 degrees 
at no more than 400 p.s.i.
Tuckpoint 100% of Split Face Block shown on Sheet A301
▪ Grind with dustless vacuum per Osha Guidelines
▪ Grind min. ½” in depth or to sound mortar
▪ Lightly rinse ground mortar joints to remove any contaminates or loose material
▪ Install Type “N” mortar
▪ Tooling, texture and color to match existing
▪ Mortar to set no less than seven (7) days prior to washing with detergents to expose 
sand
Cutout and recaulk Windows marked on Sheet A301 only
Cutout and recaulk the small windows in the Eifs
Cutout and recaulk stone bed joints and head joints (install weeps 24” O.C.)
▪ Remove existing sealant
▪ Clean and prep both edges
▪ Solvent wipe
▪ Install backing to proper depth
     • Apply sealant with no less than 100% elasticity, tooled to a concave finish
     • Pending on manufacturer sealant priming may be required
▪ Pull and adhesion testing of sealant will be required prior to installation

Page 2 of 3 K - 5 - 3



Clarifications/Exclusions:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jarod Miller
Garland/DBS, Inc.
(216) 430-3606

Signature:______________________

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me at my number 
listed below.

Jarod Miller

Potential issues that could arise during the construction phase of the project will be addressed via 
unit pricing for additional work beyond the scope of the specifications.  This could range anywhere 
from wet insulation, to the replacement of deteriorated wood nailers. 

Please Note – The construction industry is experiencing unprecedented global pricing and 
availability pressures for many key building components. Specifically, the roofing industry is currently 
experiencing long lead times and significant price increases with roofing insulation and roofing 
fasteners. Therefore, this proposal can only be held for 30 days. DBS greatly values your business, 
and we are working diligently with our long-term suppliers to minimize price increases and project 
delays which could effect your project. Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.

Any work not exclusively described in the above proposal scope of work is excluded. 

Permits are excluded.
Plumbing, Mechanical, Electrical work is excluded.
Masonry work is included.
Interior Temporary protection is excluded.

Page 3 of 3 K - 5 - 4



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-06

City Authorization Form for MoDOT Grant applications

Chief Larry Hampton Police Department
Consent Agenda No

City Manager recommends approval.

Project implementation and success is determined by grant funding. No fiscal impact at this 
time. 

This agenda item asks the Mayor and Council to authorize the City Manager to executive the 
attached grant applications with the Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT).

The grant application submitted on March 1, 2024, requires the completion of the City Council authorization form prior to submitting the final contract if 
awarded funding for law enforcement projects. Grant funding will be used to pay overtime salaries for traffic enforcement details and educational programs 
hosted by UCPD throughout the grant cycle, October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025. Below is the grant title and dollar amount requested for each project: 
 
Occupant Protection Program - $14,450 
Roadside Safety Education Program - $10,000 
Simulated Impaired Driving Experience3 - $44,365 
Aggressive Driving Enforcement - $43,700 
Enhancing Bicycle Safety and Awareness - $5,100 
Impaired Driving Enforcement - $43,172

City Authorization from 
Grant Applications

Public Safety

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 4/8/2024

K - 6 - 1



K - 6 - 2



K - 6 - 3



K - 6 - 4



K - 6 - 5



K - 6 - 6



K - 6 - 7



CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION 

On      , 20  the Council of 

 held a meeting and discussed the City's participation 

in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

It is agreed by the Council that the City of  

will participate in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

It is further agreed by the Council that the Chief of Police will investigate the 

financial assistance available under the Missouri Highway Safety Program for 

Traffic Enforcement and report back to the Council his/her recommendations.  

When funding through the Highway Safety Division is no longer available, the 

local government entity agrees to make a dedicated attempt to continue support 

for this traffic safety effort. 

Council Member Council Member 

Council Member Council Member 

Council Member Council Member 

Council Member Council Member 

City Manager

Highway Safety and Traffic Division 
P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO  65102 
1-800-800-2358 or 573-751-4161

K - 6 - 8



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240408-07

Public Consumption Application

Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager Finance/All 
Consent No 

City Manager recommends approval

Filing Fee $10

$10.00 01.4320

General Fund General fund 

Sunshine Daydream was approved for a Picnic Liquor License for The Loop 420 Street Fest. 
They have applied for a public consumption permit so that attendees of the event can 
consume purchased alcohol on the street during the festival. 

Jay Trudeau of Sunshine Daydream was approved for a Picnic Liquor License for The Loop 
420 Fest on February 26, 2024.  Subsequently he requested that attendees be allowed to 
consume the purchased alcohol on the street during the festival.  The request has been 
reviewed by the police department and they recommend that public consumption be restricted 
to the Closed Delmar areas and entertainment areas of Leland as well as Municipal Lot 1. 

N/A

Public Consumption Permit Application  
Council Item for Public Consumption Permit 

Economic Development  

City Manager, Gregrory Rose April 8, 2024

K - 7 - 1



K - 7 - 2



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20240226-01

Picnic Liquor License - The Loop 420 Street Fest

Keith Cole - Director of Finance Finance / All
Consent Yes

City Manager recommends approval of the Picnic Liquor License

Filing Fee of $25.00

$25.00 01.4320

General Fund General Fund

The owner of Sunshine Daydream is requesting a Picnic Liquor License for The Loop 420 
Street Fest event to be held in the Loop on April 20, 2024.

The applicant, Jay Trudeau, Sunshine Daydream, is seeking Picnic Liquor License for The 
Loop 420 Street Fest event held in the Loop. Location of the event is Delmar Blvd. between 
Leland Ave and Limit Ave. 
The event is scheduled to take place Saturday, April 20, 2024  
The type of liquor to be sold is beer and wine, by the drink  
St. Louis County Police revealed no disqualifying information.  

N/A

1. Application
2. Background Check

Economic Development 
Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose February 26, 2024

K - 7 - 3



K - 7 - 4



K - 7 - 5



K - 7 - 6



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

L - 1 - 1

CM20240408-01

City Manager General Updates

Administration - All
City Manager's Report

General updates as provided by the City Manager.

City Manager, Gregrory Rose 4/8/2024





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20240408-02

Facade Improvement Applications - FY23 

Brooke A. Smith Economic Development 
City Manager's Report No 

City Manager recommends approval. 

The Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Fund reserves will decrease by $30,000

$30,000 11.45.78.8170

Fund 11 Fund Reserves Fund 11 Fund Reserves 

At the City Council meeting held on April 24, 2023, the Council voted to table these two 
Facade Improvement Applications.  Both owners have since submitted leases for these two 
properties.  

On April 2, 2023, the City Council voted to table these two applications for Facade 
Improvement Funds due to the properties being vacant.  The EDRST Board was also asked to 
amend the Facade Improvement policy to address how vacant properties would be dealt. with. 
The policy has since been amended to consider vacant properties on case by case basis.  
While that process was taking place, the applicants were able to execute leases on the 
properties and would like to have their applications reconsidered. 

8327 Olive - Project Description  
7301 Tulane - Project Description 

Economic Development 

City Manager, Gregrory Rose April 8, 2024

L - 2 - 1



L - 2 - 2



C&B Properties, LLC – 8327 Olive Blvd. 

Requested Amount: $15,000
Project Total:  $34,500

Improvements: 
• New door and window removal/

installation

• Replace exterior lighting
• Gutter replacement

L - 2 - 3



L - 2 - 4



Tulane Realty, LLC– 7301 Tulane Avenue 

Requested Amount: $15,000
Project Total:  $30,000

Improvements: 
• Tuckpointing and painting 

• New window installation 
• Landscaping upgrade
• Exterior lighting installation

L - 2 - 5



L - 2 - 6



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20240408-01

Resolution for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Amendment #1

Keith Cole, Director of Finance Finance / All
New Business - Resolution 2024-04 Yes

City Manager recommends approval of the Resolution for fiscal year 2023-2024 Budget 
Amendment #1.

Increase in Fund Balance - General Fund - $223,101; Reduction in Fund Balance - Econ Dev Retail Sales Tax Fund - 
$707,421; Parks Stormwater Sales Tax Fund - $91,100; Public Safety Sales Tax Fund - $573,250; Third Ward 
Revitalization RPA 2 - $28,283 

Various See Detail - Various

See Detail - Various See Detail - Various

The changes in the General Fund will have an increase in fund balance by $223,101, respectively. 
The changes in the Econ Dev Retail Sales Tax, Parks Stormwater Sales Tax, Public Safety Sales 
Tax, and Third Ward Revitalization Fund will have a reduction in fund balance by $707,421, 
$91,100, $573,250, and $28,283, respectively. 

The attached information is the first (1st) budget amendment of fiscal year 2024.  The 
amendment incorporates the increases and decreases of revenues and expenditures of the 
mentioned funds.  Please note, the increase of roughly $223,000 in the General Fund is mainly 
due from personal property tax, Charter Comm lawsuit, Unrealized gains due to favorable 
market conditions, then offset by expenses related to settlements and technology services.  

N/A

1. Budget Amendment Details 
2. Resolution for Approval of the Amendment

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose April 8, 2024

N - 1 - 1



General Fund:
Revenue Revenue 

Account Increase Decrease Description
Revenues

1) 4010 Personal Property - Current 67,000          Increase in collection of personal property tax

2) 4030 Interest & Penalties on Del Tax 2,000            Increase in collection of interest on delinquent prop taxes

3) 4035 Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) 13,400          Increase in collection of Payment in Lieu of Taxes.
The line item was not included in original budget.

4) 4177 Financial Institution Tax (FIT) 8,800            Increase in collecting financial institution tax in FY24.
Revenue received from St. Louis County

5) 4205.30 Grant Revenue - Police 12,800          Increase in collecting reimbursements for Police grants.

6) 4425 Fiber Optix, Cell Phones, Cloud Bas 88,000          Increase due to a catch up payment from Charter Comm
lawsuit with Collector of Winchester case.

7) 4808 Credit Card Fees 22,000          Increase in Credit Card Fees

8) 4812 Opioid Settlement 10,300          Increase in City's annual settlement amount

9) 4852 Interest - Investments 10,600          Increase due to favorable market conditions

10) 4885 Unrealized Gain or Loss 161,600        Increase due to favorable market conditions

Change in Revenues - Increase -                396,500        

FY24 Budget Amendment #1
To Be Approved by City Council

April 8, 2024

N - 1 - 2



General Fund:
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
Expenditures

-                -                    -                                                                            
1) City Manager's Office -                -                    

01.12.05.6011 Settlement 150,830        -                    Increase in Settlement due to settling cases;
01.12.05.6020 Legal Services -                -                    offset by the increase in revenues

-                -                    -                                                                            
2) Information Technology -                -                    

01.18.11.6560 Technology Services 22,569          -                    Increased for Barracuda Citys email retention and 
01.18.11.6550 Memberships & Certifications -                -                    spam filtering software, Approved by City 
01.18.11.7001 Office Supplies -                -                    Council 12.11.23; Funded by Fund Reserves 

-                -                    -                                                                            
3) Police -                -                    

01.30.20.5001 Salaries-Full Time -                (82,360)            
01.30.20.5230 Injury Leave - Taxable 610               -                    Increase in Salaries Part-Time, Clothing 
01.30.20.5340 Salaries-Part-time & Temp 75,430          -                    Allowance, Residency Allowance, & 
01.30.20.5380 Overtime -                -                    Unemployment; offset by Salaries Full-Time; 
01.30.20.5420 Workers Compensation -                -                    no impact to fund reserves
01.30.20.5700 Clothing Allowance 1,800            -                    
01.30.20.5780 Residency Allowance 4,100            -                    
01.30.20.5860 Unemployement 420               

  
Change in Expenditures - Increase 173,399            

Total General Fund
  Increase in Fund Balance 223,101            

The effect on the General Fund from these amendments are as follows:

Original Adopted Budget (Deficit) (671,948)$        
Change in Budget Amendment #1 223,101            
Balance after Budget Amendment #1 (448,847)$        

FY24 Budget Amendment #1
To Be Approved by City Council

April 8, 2024

N - 1 - 3



Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Fund:

Expenditure Expenditure
1) Account Increase Decrease

11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 24,381                -                      LSBD approved for $100,000 for events & receptions FY23.
Approved by council on Sept 11, 2023
Funded by fund Reserves 

11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 72,090                -                      EDRST approved funding for UCIB and Famers Market
UCIB - $52,090; Farmers Market - $20,000
Approved by Council on Nov 13, 2023
Funded by fund Reserves 

11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 275,000              -                      EDRST approved funding for LSBD Events for FY2024. 
Approved by Council on Dec 11, 2023
Funded by fund Reserves 

11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 335,950              -                      EDRST approved funding for 22 applications from local 
businesses.  Approved by Council on  Mar 25, 2024
Funded by fund Reserves 

Total Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction to Fund Balance (707,421)             

Parks & Stormwater Sales Tax Fund:

Expenditure Expenditure
2) Account Increase Decrease

14.50.90.8010 Parks Improvement 91,100                -                      Funds to fix the Memorial Fountain which was damaged by
-                      -                      the flood July 2022. Approved by Council Mar 25, 2024.

Funded by fund Reserves 

Total Parks & Stormwater Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction  to Fund Balance (91,100)               

Public Safety Sales Tax Fund

Expenditure Expenditure
3) Account Increase Decrease Description

15.30.90.8275.01 69,750                -                      Increase to building improvements for Annex/Trinity due to
redesign of the renovation project with Navigate Bldg Sol.
Approved by Council Oct 9, 2023
Funded by Fund Reserves

15.30.90.8275.01 503,500              -                      Increase to building improvements for Annex/Trinity due to
redesign of the renovation project with Trivers.
Approved by Council Oct 9, 2023
Funded by Fund Reserves

Total Public Safety Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction to Fund Balance (573,250)             

Building Improve - Annex/Trinity

Building Improve - Annex/Trinity

FY24 Budget Amendment #1
To Be Approved by City Council

April 8, 2024

N - 1 - 4



Third Ward Revitalization Fund (RPA 2)

Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease Description

2) 31.12.73.6807 Relocation Assistance 28,283        Increase due to relocation of Nobu's from 8627 
Olive Blvd to 6241-6263 Delmar Blvd.

-              Council approved Nov 27, 2023.
Funds to come from fund reserves.

-              

Total Third Ward Revitalization Fund (RPA 2)
  Reduction to Fund Balance (28,283)       

FY24 Budget Amendment #1
To Be Approved by City Council

April 8, 2024

N - 1 - 5



Resolution 2024 - 04 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 (FY24) 
BUDGET – AMENDMENT # 1 AND APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNTS 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of University 

City, Missouri, that the Annual Budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, was 

approved by the City Council and circumstances now warrant amendment to that original 

budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in accordance with the City Charter, the several 

amounts stated in the budget amendment as presented, are herewith appropriated to the 

several objects and purposes named. 

Adopted this 8th day of April 2024. 

________________________________ 
Mayor  

Attest: 

_______________________________ 
City Clerk 

Certified to be Correct as to Form: 

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

N - 1 - 6


	E3 - 2024-03-25 Draft Reg Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	J1 - All Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing - Public Hearing.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	K1 - All  Hatchet Haus Axe Throwing - Agenda.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	K2 - MyGov 5  Reduced2.pdf
	K2 Cover - MyGov 5.pdf
	COPY


	K3 - All  - EAB.pdf
	PR24-06  Recommendation.pdf
	PR24-06  Recommendation.pdf
	BidTabulation-3-19-24

	Blank Page
	K3 - Cover Form  - EAB.pdf
	COPY


	K4 - FEMA General Works Bid Memo.pdf
	K4 Cover Form  - General Works Pacakage.pdf
	COPY

	Blank Page

	K5 - Omnia Proposal 25-MO-240392 - UCity Masonry & Roof Maintenance.pdf
	K5 Cover Form  - Roofing and Services Proposal.pdf
	COPY


	K6 - All - MoDOT Grant.pdf
	COPY

	K7 All  - Public Consumption Reduced.pdf
	COPY
	K1 - All - Picnic License  R.pdf
	COPY


	L1 - City Mgr General Updates - Cover.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	L2 - All - FY23 Facade Improvement Applications.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	N1 - All -  Res 2024-04.pdf
	COPY
	FY2024 Budget Amendment 1.pdf
	Gen Fd Rev
	Gen Fd Exp
	Other Funds
	Other Funds 2





